
















From: Chris Murawsky
To: Elections Team
Cc: Chris Murawsky
Subject: Campaign Life Coalition Form 8 - Financial Statement for Oct 24 2022 municipal election
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:44:31 PM
Attachments: image.png
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SECURITY CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The Town of Oakville. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello,

Please find attached our Form 8, pertaining to 3rd party advertising in
the Oct 24, 2022 municipal election.

We received a call from Antonia informing us that we had missed filling
out some information.

The attached form is corrected. 

I am not able to copy my signature onto the pdf, form 8.

Please find my signature below.

Thank you very much
Chris Murawsky
Campaign Life Coalition Ottawa
chris@clife.ca
613-729-0379

mailto:chris@campaignlifecoalition.com
mailto:elections@oakville.ca
mailto:chris@campaignlifecoalition.com
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March 6, 2023

To whom this may concern,


This letter is to confirm that Chris Murawsky is authorized to file the financial statement for third party advertisers on behalf of Campaign Life Coalition.


Regards,


Jeffery Gunnarson


Jeff Gunnarson
National President
Campaign Life Coalition

_________________________________________________________________


Campaign Life Coalition, 157 Catharine St. N., 2nd Floor, Hamilton, ON,  L8L 4S4
Phone 1-800-730-5358, (416) 204-9749, Fax (416) 204-1027
E-Mail: clc@campaignlifecoalition.com, Website: www.campaignlifecoalition.com

157 Catharine St. N., 2nd Floor



Hamilton, ON, Canada  L8L 4S4



: (416) 204-9749    (800) 730-5358



Fax : (416) 204-1027



e: clc@campaignlifecoalition.com www.campaignlifecoalition.com
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Please wait... 
  
If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF 
viewer may not be able to display this type of document. 
  
You can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by 
visiting  http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_download. 
  
For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit  http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader. 
  
Windows is either a registered trademark or a trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark 
of Apple Inc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvalds in the U.S. and other 
countries.
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March 6, 2023 
 
To whom this may concern, 
 
This letter is to confirm that Chris Murawsky is authorized to file the financial 
statement for third party advertisers on behalf of Campaign Life Coalition. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Jeffery Gunnarson 

Jeff Gunnarson 
National President 
Campaign Life Coalition 
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Campaign Life Coalition, 157 Catharine St. N., 2nd Floor, Hamilton, ON,  L8L 4S4 
Phone 1-800-730-5358, (416) 204-9749, Fax (416) 204-1027 
E-Mail: clc@campaignlifecoalition.com, Website: www.campaignlifecoalition.com 
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